

RE: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 25 Aug 2017 14:02:33 -0400
Attachments: Public Accounts Briefing Deck Aug 28_v1.pptx (211.46 kB)

Hi Patrick

See attached for edits.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: August 25, 2017 1:33 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx

Hi –

Thanks for the quick turn. Karen good with the extra slide but wanted it to be clearer that the issue with IESO qualification was tied to rate regulated accounting. I've inserted some language but the terminology might not be right – if you could review and revise please let me know.

P.

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: August-25-17 12:47 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx

Hi Patrick

Please see attached for the briefing deck from this morning but with a changed the date on the front to Monday for the briefing, and the results as of today.

Also included Cindy's slide, and the comms slides.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Sent: August 25, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: RE: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx

Absolutely – this seems like a good thing to do.

Thanks again.

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: August-25-17 12:38 PM
To: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Subject: PA Minister's Briefing_Aug 15 2017.pptx

Patrick – this morning when we briefed Minister Sousa, Karen asked me to walk him through the AG's opinion re: the qualifications, etc.. Given the communications slides are in the deck for Monday and they speak to the AG, I think we need a slide on the AG's opinion in the deck to set the context. Attached is a draft slide to do that (Sarah –I would add this before the comms slides). Can you check with Karen re: whether there is any reason not to add this in.

Cindy